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‘From: Stephens, Depnis (PC) . .
Sent: Friday, ApLil 09, 1999 .7:45 Fr

-To:. Abramoff, Jack (DC); Berger, Amy (DC)

Cc: | .Stephens, PDennis (g} .

Snbje.ct . "RE: Gary Ruskin- B

I have-schediled a lunch mth Bob Huberty, VP, Chad €owan four old friend. from
‘the NCPPR trip tol Russia) and Patrlck Reilly who dbes a 16t of - eseamh and -
“uriting at the .Capital Research Ceiiktei. Moaday, Iph- “Fried for this week but
to many . people but of- the office too- often.

. —-—-———Original Message—'m»— :
From: Abramoff, Jack (DC)
Sent. Menday, Apn.l 05, 1999 2

Do it this week without Jeff, }\rrfy, please work this into the heariag stxa'tegy,
‘which should ineclude olir: getting friendly witnesses (besides Paul Volkemar).

. Thanks.

———=~Otiginal Messagé-——-—

From: Stephens, Dennis [BC}

Sent: Monday,. kpr:l.l 05, 1999 11:57 AM

To: Bergexr, Amy (DC): Abrameff; Jack (DC)
_Su.bject. RE: Gary Ruskin

€an we do a .hmch wu:h Jefif and this group on his next visit? When is he . .
plamnng te be in toim” or should we do it this week without Jeff?  Thoughts?

-—»-—-‘Ozlglnal Message—'——w

‘From; Berger, Amy (DC) ~

Sent: Monday, April 05, 1999 10:00 AM .

To: - Abramoff, Jack {pC); Stephens, Bennis (BC&
.Subject. ©  RE: Gary, Ruskin L

Dennis, .
Jeff just raised this issue with me. He sa:l.d, _why aren't you guys doing more .

_orr Ruskin? Please move: ahead with this! ' Please keep.me informed, -Thanks.
: ""“"inal Messa

.From. Abramoff, Jack (DC}
‘Sent: Saturday, Ap:al 83, 1
Toi. -Stephens; Dennis-. 1Bt
Ccr Bexgetr, Amy {BE} .-
Snbject. EW: Gary Ruskin

11243 'PM

Great. Can you get thxs mvmg"

————— orig:.nal Message-———— N

Froms- Chad ‘Cowan ;. [mailto:CC @eapitalresearch.org)
-¢mailtor [mailto-COowanEcapitalresearch orgl>- - .
Sent: Friday, Aprd) 02, 1993 10:23 AM

To: ‘Stephens, Dennis .{DC); -Chad Cowan

Cg:. Abramoff, Jack (D€} ’

Subject: - Gary Ruskin
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Sounds good- to me. et me know when would be good- for you and.we can de it
‘1711 pass this. “along to Bob Huberty, our V- Bir, of Résearéh. ‘He should:
definitely be .involved with this.

> er——Original Message—-—-——-

> From: . Stephens, ‘Dennis (Be) ESMTP Benniss@prestmga!:es com}

<mailto: {SMTP: Dermissep:estongates com} >

> -Sent::  Friday, April 02, 1999 6356 AM

> To: ‘Chad Céwan” .

> ‘ce: Abramoff, Jack (DC)

> subjéct: ‘RE: . Capital Res'earch Center Monthly ~Upda€e - April 1999

>

> Have you guys ever looked: into Ga:y Rush.n, a Nadet pretege who runs
> COnmezclal Alert (whish is attaeking €hannel ( €} the
> :

a’ puff piece on ‘Ruskin this week. ' Somesne should consider deing
depth piece. on Ruskin and his Nader front .groups. .We- should have .
lunch and xevieﬁ the-‘options.

VVV.Vyyv
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